RAJYA SABHA [14 December, 1999]

Clauses 2, 3 and the Schedule were added to the Bill.
Clause 1, the Enacting Formula and the Title were added to the Bill.
SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Madam, 1 move:
"That the Bill be returned”.
The question was put and the motion was adopted.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Now, 1 would
request the Minister of State in the Ministry of Personnel & Training to
make her statement.

STATEMENT BY MINISTER
Priyadarshini Matto Murder Case

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF SMALL SCALE
INDUSTRIES, AGRO AND RURAL INDUSTRIES, MINISTER OF
- STATE IIN THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND TRAINING
DEPARTMENT QF PENSIONS AND PENSIONERS' WELFARE OF THE
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
AND MINISTER OF STATE IN THE DEPARTMENTS OF ATOMIC
ENERGY AND SPACE (SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAJE): Madam Vice-
Chairman, that a young girl, just 25, should have been killed, is a matter of
great anguish to us. That she should have been from a community which
has already been put to such enormous suffering, compounds the anguish.
That a person should have been harassing her for months so much so that a
case had been registered to the effect, and a guard provided to her, and that
it should have still been possible to murder her, adds outrage to that anguish.
That the learned judge should have felt compelled to pass strong strictures
on the quality of investigation as well as prosecution, is a matter of grave
concern. For all these reasons, I entirely share the sentiments which have
been expressed on the floor of this august House. When an innocent person
is punished, that is a miscarriage of justice. It is equally a miscarriage of
justice when one who is guilty escapes the law.

Madam Chairperson, permit me to acquaint the House with the
sequence of events, and with the steps that the Government is taking in the
matter.Ms. Priyadarshini Mattoo was a student of the Campus Law Centre,
Dehi  University. Itis onrecord that from early 1995 she was being
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persistently harassed by an ex-student of the Centre, Santosh Kumar Singh.
A case was registered in the Maurice Nagar Police Station under section 354
IPC (outraging the modesty of a woman) on 6.11.1995. The Delhi Police
had given her a Personal Security Officer (PSO).

Ms. Priyadarshini was found dead in the afternoon of 23.1.1996 at her
residence in Vasant Kunj. She was alone in the house at the time. The
Delhi Police registered a case on that day under section 302 (homicide) of
the IPC. The post-mortem was done at the Safdarjung Hospital on the
afternoon of 25.1.1996. The case was transferred to the CBI the same
evening.

On the basis of the facts emerging from their investigation, the CBI
laid a chargesheet against Santosh Kumar Singh on 11.4.1996 before the
Metropolitan Magistrate, New Delhi under sections 302 (murder) and 376
(rape) of the IPC.

The House will note that the investigation was conducted and
completed between January and April, 1996. In particular, the request for
DNA sampling was sent to the Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology,
Hyderabad on 31st January, 1996 and the result of the test was received on
20.3.1996. The Additional Sessions Judge, Dehi framed charges against
the accused on 17.7.1997. The trial commenced on 11.8.1997. Arguments
were concluded on 18.4.1998. Following the transfer of the case from the
Court of Shri S. C. Mittal, Additional Sessions Judge, the case was assigned
to Shri G. P. Thareja on 22.4.1998.

After hearing a few Court Witnesses and fresh arguments from the
prosecution and defence, Shri Thareja delivered his judgement on
3.12.1999. He acquitted the accused of rape and gave the benefit of doubt
in respect of the murder charge. While doing so, the learned judge has
expressed strong reservations about the adequacy of the investigation. That
a court should feel compelled to express such reservations is by itself a
matter of grave concern for the Government. Reports which have appeared
subsequently in the press have compounded that concern. Accordingly,
three steps are being taken.

[ have been informed by the CBI Director, and he has said so in public,
that after carefully studying the judgment and consulting legal officers,
including the Special Counsel who had been appointed for the case, he has
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come to the conclusion that there are sufficient grounds to appeal against
the acquittal of the accused. | understand that an appeal against the
judgement will accordingly be filed in the Delhi High Court at the earliest
possible.

That is the route the law prescribes. As the House knows, there is a
constitutional bar against a person being tried twice for the same charge.
The authority to review the judgment which has been delivered lies with the
appellate court. While doing so, the court can also ask for aspects of the
event being investigated again.

Second, the CBI Director has already commenced an inquiry to
determine whether there were lapses in the investigation in particular,
whether any attempt was made by anyone to shield the accused. [ wounld
like to assure the House that if any lapses have occurred, then action will be
taken against those responsible for such lapses.

These two steps concern the case at hand. They are imperative. They
are being taken forthwith. But naturally the concern of the House -- as well
of the Governmeit -- goes beyond this terrible and tragic death. We have to
take steps to ensure that there are no occasions in the future for any of us --
much less the courts -- to be struck by apprehensions of this sort. The
Government have accordingly advised the Director, CBI, that he must
strengthen the investigating and prosecution abilities of his organisation.

In a word, Madam Chairperson, the Government entirely shares the
concern that the hon. Members have expressed. Corrective steps have been
set in motion and an appeal will soon be filed against the judgment. I am
certain that all of us will -- and should -- await the judgment of the Delhi
High Court on that appeal.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SARQJ KHAPARDE) : There are a
few names before me for seeking clarifications on the statement of the
Minister. Dr. Y. Radhakrishna Murty.

DR. Y. RADHAKRISHNA MURTY (Andhra Pradesh) : Madam, first
of all, let me thank the hon. Minister for the suo motu statement, though
given very leisurely after one week of the judgment which is, in fact, an
indictment of the CBI, and the Government has got a vicarious responsibility
for all that has happened in the hands of the CBI. I don't find in the suo
motu statement the anger that it deserves or the anguish that it deserves or
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the frustration against the happenings that have been going on in the CBI,
nor the sympathy for the girl, nor the sympathy for the family that has
suffered at this. Here, Madam, was a girl, a girl with a promising future,"
who in a couple of years would have gone to court in black robes to argue
against such crimes, but she was sent to the graveyard covering a white
cover. This most unfortunate thing has happened as the CBI had bungled
the case, and saw that the ghastly murderer is let loose into the society.
Now, I have got a few questions to put. Is it the first time that the
investigating agency has disappointed us and the people in general who
repose their confidence in the impartiality and the professional competence
of this organisation? Some time back, in 1997, the Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court had commented on this organisation in a particular case,
probably, the Jain Hawala case. Here I would just read one or two
comments of the Judge of the Supreme Court: "Both the mvestigation and
the prosecution are found lacking." Just one sentence. "Inertia was the
common rule whenever the alieged offender was a powerful person.” 1 want
to emphasise that point. "Whenever the alleged person is a powerful
person." He also suggested a review committee to be set up to insulate the
CBI from the extraneous influences. This is very important, Madam. In this
statement, I don't find any reference or the essence of this judgment being
looked into.

Secondly, we are so much upset that the Sessions Judge concerned
had openly expressed his displeasure, his revulsion, his anguish so as to
question the credibility of the Central Bureau of Investigation itself. He said,
"They destroyed the evidence in a methodical manner to save the accused.”
This is a very, very serious accusation. In this case, he said, I am quoting ,
"There is no fanciful doubt, and it is the CBI which is responsible for such
an end.” Now, in a case with only substantial evidence, any mislink in the
chain may be fatal to the prosecution and that mislink was provided by the
CBI. The missing link was, Madam, the blood sample of the accused was
changed. It was said to have evaporated! I myself am a doctor and 1 have
never seen a sealed blood sample getting evaporated from 20 ml to 12 ml.
The vaginal swaps and the slides were handed over to the investigating
officers, but they were indifferent to receive those things. The clothes like
socks, etc. collected after the post mortem never reached the laboratory for
examination - she was speaking about the Hyderabad laboratory. Also,
Madam, there is an accusation that the clothing itself got changed and
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extraneous semen stains were plotted in that clothing that was sent to the
Hyderabad laboratory. Madam, the most surprising thing is the sentence,
‘the blood group of the accused is '0' positive and the specimen contains
Group-A blood.' Obviously, # was changed. To what extent this
organisation is going is really painful

Lastly, the key witness -- this is the most important thmg -- was
declared untraceable by the Central 'Intelligence’ agency. I am stressing the
word Intelligence. But an ordinary news representative could go to the place
and find him, take his photo and publish # in the Indian Express. This is the
state of affarrs, Madam, and we do not feel anguished against this
organisation.

The main accused, I feel in this case is not Santosh Kumar or
somebody else. The main accused in this case is the Central Bureau of
Investigation. So, the CBI has now referred it to the Special Director, etc.,
etc. Mr. Raghavan, the chief of the organisation, says, 'if I find loose ends,
if there are mistakes, if there is a provision, if the High Court orders, we will
reopen the case' whereas the Statement says that there is no provision for
reopening it. There is no provision for reopening the case. This is what #
says. Madam, who is to satisfy all these 'ifs' and 'buts’? It seems he has no
conscience. He has kept it in his pocket or it is missing somewhere else,
which everyone of us have tt in the right place. Otherwise, this type of
statement would not have come. The vulnerability of the CHI to political
pressure is evident in many a case recently, but from the level of
succumbing to politial pressure, the CBI has come down to succumbing to
peer pressure. Probably, in a matter of time, # is going to succumb to purse
pressure also. Can we keep confidence in such an organisation is my
pomted question. Does it deserve to be continued? Or, does it deserve a
complete revamping or abolishing it and putting in s place a different type
of organisation, with a different set of more honest and sincere people? This
is my question. Madam, the Centrat Vigilance Commissioner's appomtment
should be speeded up. It is not mentioned in the Statement. With the Law
Commission's advice in view and the Supreme Court's directive in view,
the Government should have a relook at the sordid affair and do whatever it
should to save this premier mvestigating agency from this fatal malady.

Will the Minister respond to these?
Madag, thank you, very much.
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SHRI ADHIK SHIRODKAR (Maharashtra): Thank you, Madam
Chairperson. In my career of law spanning over four-and-a-half decades, I
have seen accused being acquitted for want of evidence, for want of
evidence beyond reasonable doubt, for the reason that the witnesses have
turned hostile and deposed against the prosecution and of course, after
persistent and incisive cross-examination. I have never come across in my
career nor did I think a day would dawn when a learned Judge of a Sessions
Court would be constrained to acquit an accused by observing that there
was an obnoxious, malicious and partisan investigation. In this case it has
happened so. I find from the statement that a legal team proposes to go in
for an appeal or the parents of the victim can go in for an appeal under
section 401 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. But, the High Court cannot
turn the acquittal into a conviction. If there is an appeal by the State, the
High Court will be equally helpless because if there is no cogent and good
evidence, no matter what the High Court feels, they will not be able to
convict the accused. There is no provision for reopening the case and
sending it for investigation. There is no such provision. Now the question
is whether there is any provision by which the accused, who has gone
scot-free, can be brought to justice again. 1 have serious reservations
because there are no provisions. So, ultimately, as has been rightly stated
by Dr. Murty, the prime accused is not the accused in that case, but the
CBI. There are two things which are very important to note. The
observation that there was an obnoxious and partisan investigation has not
been denied. On the contrary, on the television, I have seen the Director
saying that everything proper has been done. It has not bzen done.
Madam, these two observations are important. It has also observed that
one of the relatives of the accused, who is an IGP... (Interruptions)...

AN HON. MEMBER: He is his. father. ...(Interruptions)... He is the
IGP of Pondicherry. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ADHIK SHIRODKAR: Pondicherry is often coming in the news.
...(Interruptions)... The Inspector General of Police is a topmost official.
...(Interruptions)... This is one case. The other thing, which lends credit to
this observation of the learned Judge, is that a reporter of the Indian Express
went there and found that the witness was there. And the witness has made
a statement, “I have been here.  Nobody has come to look for me and
nobody has served me any summons. | have not gone anywhere.” If the
witness who ought to have been there and if he has not been examined, that

303



RAJYA SABHA  [14 December, 1999]

means that there has been a deliberate attempt by the prosecution to see that
the accused gets the benefit. Now, under the circumstances, the appeal will
be redundant because there is no evidence. In our criminal jurisprudence
we do not convict by moral convictions; we convict by cogent evidence.
Now, if the cogent evidence was not available at the trial stage, it cannot be
replaced in the High Court.  So, the advice given to the Department
whether it can be investigated is an erroneous advice. | wish the hon.
Minister to tell us as to who has given this advice, whether a lawyer of
competence or the CBI Director himself. Then the assurance given is that
the CBI Director has already commenced an inquiry. Madam, this will
again be a partial inquiry. It should be hapdled by a totally independent
machinery like a team of advocate, headed by an advocate, who knows this
job because the CBI Director who has gone on record to say that everything
proper has been done, cannot be an impartial inquirer in this matter. There
are some vested interests also because nobody would like to see that
strictures are passed against his own Department. Madam, the last thing is,
he said, “We will try to do everything.” Madam, the assurance, which has
sounded a diplomatic assurance, is not sufficient. They will have to spell out
as to what steps they propose to take as far as the legal aspect is concerned..
Unfortunately, no justice will be done to the girl because there is no
evidence. The only thing that can be done is that an inquiry should be held
to find out in what manner they would got the investigation done, who the
possible witnesses were who were not examined and why they were not
examined and why their statements were not recorded and where the
statements by the witnesses were recorded and where they were examined.
Lastly, the most shocking thing is that there were two senior officers, in
this case the DSP was senior; and as you know, Madam, a murder case
should be investigated into by a senior Inspector or by the DSP.  Today,
the newspapers have come out with the news that similar strictures were
passed against these two officers hardly seven or eight years ago in another
case. These are the officers who have again been singled out in the case of
Priyadarshini Mattoo. Is it not high time that we looked at it? We have to
look at it because justice cannot be done to Mattoo or to her parents. At
least, such a recurrence, which is obnoxious and never seen by me in my
career, as | stated in the beginning, has to be stopped somewhere because
our entire prosecution evidence begins with statements of the witnesses
recorded under section 161 of the Cr.P.C. If the statements recorded are
bad, nothing further thing can be done. Please do not depend on the CBI
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Director.  You appoint a Committee, headed by a competent lawyer
practismg on the criminal side, and see that such type of people are
punished. At least, through this way we can pay some respect to the
departed soul of Priyadarshini. Thank you.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI (Kerala): Madam Vice-Chairperson, I feel
sorry for my distinguished friend and Minister, Smt. Vasundhara Raje, who
is a lady, who read out this statement, a statement which shows, to an
extent, the covering up of the actions of the CBI. 1 feel sorry for her. As
my friend has rightly put it, it is rather trying to attempt to justify the CBI's
steps. I completely disagree with this. Many hon. Members spoke about
the story of the case and the other thing. The point is, today, the Indian
Express published the news that the judgment was delivered in July, 1999.
Nobody woke up to this. This is not a single case that happened m this
country. This is happening in every State, either way - either to protect and
save the culprit or to cook up a story and rope in somebody whom they do
not like. This is the habit of the police in the country. Madam, local police
and everybody thinks that the CBI is a very honest and a very capable
institution. But, this kind of cases put a slur on the CBI and the confidence
in the CBI is very much eroded. This is a very sad affair. The judge
himself criticised the same officers. Nobody takes notice of it, inc luding the
Director, CBl, who tries to defend the case and the investigation. He has
never taken note of the judgment delivered in the Kota's Sessions Court.
The same judge of Kota Sessions Court made a comment on the
investigation made by the same officers. That makes us more painful
. When he tries to defend his own officers - Deputy Directors or Joint
Directors or whoever they are - he failed to look into the past history of the
officers. He never looked into the history. Madam, Article 29(2) of the
Constitution says, “No person shall be prosecuted and punished...” Please
underline the word “and punished.” The hon. Minister said that you could
not go for another trial according to the Constitution. 1 completely disagree
with the Minister because Article 29(2) says that no person shall be
prosecuted and punished. Yes. You cannot have two punishments for the
same offence. | agree with it. But it is not preventing you to do justice to a
victim. From where can the family of the victim get justice? Yes. You can
have a re-investigation. The court can order for it. Or, the Government
can order for re-investigation. Of course, no two punishments for the same
offence. 1 fully agree with the Constitution. But, what the Minister has said
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here, today, is, - if you do not mind, I will read out; I do not know who
drafted this statement - “As the House knows, there is a Constitutional bar
against the person being tried twice for the same offence.” No. Itis not a
punishment. It is a trial...(Interruptions).. No...(Interruptions)...No,
no...(Interruptions)...It is your interpretation...(Interruptions)... The main
emphasis is on punishment... (Interruptions)... What is the
remedy?...(Interruptions) ...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU (Pondlcherry) There is no
remedy... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Yes. There is a remedy
..(Interruptions) ... This is an era of Public Interest Litigations. Where is
the law on PIL? So, in any corruption case, you can go to the court with a
PIL and put a politician, or, anybody, in jail. No problem! If we go
strictly by law, 'strictly’ in the real sense, by the anti-corruption law, or, by
the Constitution, or, by the Cr.P.C., where is the locus standi for PlLs?
There is no locus standi for PlLs. . PILs have become the order of the
day. The court should definitely take a second view in this regard. |
believe, and my understanding of prosecution and punishment is that there
cannot be two punishments for the same offence. 1 agree with it. But if,
because of the connivance and corruption of the investigating officers, one
person escapes, then the remedy lies with the Government. I want the
Government to order a fresh inquiry. 1 am not asking for a trial, but I am
just asking for a fresh inquiry into the whole thing. If the truth comes out,
then you can go in for a prosecution. So, taking cover under article 29(2)
is not justifiable.

Another thing that I want to point out is the corrective measures that
you have to take. 1 do not want to make any wild allegations against the
CBI. But, here, the question is of the reforms in the police force. We all
speak about it. I was the Home Minister in Kerala. I tried my level best in
this direction, but I could not do much. When I was in the Lok Sabha, we
had taken evidence on the amendment of the IPC. I was in that Committee
at that time, in the 70's. At that time, the 1.G. of Gujarat, Mr. Ramaiah,
came and said that the police force was a criminal force. 1 believe so. The
police force is a criminal force. 1 think, it has been proved time and again.
Even then we could not reform the police force. So, this case, which has
been brought to light, is not an isolated one. This is a case which

306



[14 December, 1999] RAJYA SABHA

resembles with many other cases that took place in the country. There was
a case in Rajasthan where the father was a rich man and his daughter was
killed by a Cielo car. Look at what has happened in the BMW case. There
are a lot of such cases in the cities. Here the police officer has tried to save
his son; the police officer is now free, the I1G father or the accused is now
free. No action has been taken so far against these officers. (Interruptions)
Please hear me for a minute. Two judges made comments on this officer.
(Interruptions) Yet, | understand, no action has been taken so far. Why?
Why is the Director of the CBI trying to defend them? And he says, 'we
have appealed.' 'Appealed’ on what? Appeal for what? Madam, please try
to do something in this case. Let the accused go to the court and make an
appeal. You file a case for reinvestigation; issue orders for reinvestigation.
Let the accused go to the court and get a stay. I want that the Government
should issue an order for reinvestigation. Secondly, what action do you
propose to take against such officers? What action do you propose to weed
out such elements from such a reputed police organization.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA (Karnataka): Madam Vice-Chairman, |
entirely agree with Mr. Shirodakar that the real accused, in this case, is the
CBI itself. Unfortunately, we wanted a statement from the Minister. But
the Minister herself is entirely depending on the CBI. Read out this report.
We are agitated. Actual accusation is against the CBl. The Minister should
have conducted an inquiry and come before the House. What happened is
that the Minister is entirely depending on the C.B.I. statement. We wanted
the statement from the Minister. independent of C.B.1. because C.B.l. is the
accused in this case. The charges are against the C.B.l. and the sitting
judge accuses the C.B.l. in regard to the investigation. It enjoins on the
Government to look into the C.B.I's investigation also, make a thorough
enquiry before comirg to this House. If you are coming with the same
statement, “after enquiring from the Director, after asking the Director”,
that would not satisfy the House. Madam, first of all, why has the case
been transferred to the C.B.1.? There is no answer here. Murder cases are
dealt with by the local police. Why has his case been transferred to the
C.B.1.? Maybe, it is because of the experts who have already been accused
by the Court. Six months before, there is an accusation, there is a finger
pointed towards these officers. Can we infer that there is a deliberate
attempt to transfer this case to the C.B.1., only to hush it up subsequently.
This aspect has to be looked into. Now, there are contradictory things in
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your statement. In third page, para 1 of the statement, it is written that “I
have been informed by the C.B.l. Director that he has said so in public, that
after carefully studying the judgement and consuking legal officers,
including the Special Counsel who has been appointed for the case, he has
come to the conclusion that there are sufficient grounds to appeal”. This
means that something rotten is smelling in this investigation itself. When the
Director comes to a conclusion that there is a case for appeal, it means that
some lapses have been found in the investigation. In the third page, para 3
of the sftatement, it is mentioned that, “the C.B.I. Director has already
commenced an inquiry to determine whether there were lapses in the
investigation, in particular, whether any attempt was made by anyone to
shield the accused”. “If any lapses have occurred”, it is in para 3. In the
first para, the Director finds that there are sufficient grounds after
discussing them. [ want to know why there are 'ifs' and 'buts' in the
statement. Actually, Shri Adhik Shirodkar wanted an inquiry by officers or
by expert judges. But why should we not demand a judicial inquiry? It is a
statement from a judicial officer pointing an accusing finger at the
investigating authority. First of all, the Minister should have come after a
thorough inquiry. But that has not been done. You have just asked the
C.B.L to enquire into the matter. You have not reviewed the case so far. I
do not know - if you have reviewed the case, you can say, “l have reviewed
the case”. It should have come in your statement, “l1 have reviewed the
case and these are the facts”. But you have not reviewed the case. The
whole country is looking towards this case today. When will this inquiry be
over? How long will it take? You should at least fix up a time-frame. “I
have told the C.B.1. Director to report to me within 72 hours or 48 hours”.
This is just an inquiry about the investigation. A time-frame should be fixed
for the C.B.l. inquiry. This should not take another 6 months or one year,
because, by that time, the House also may not raise it again. So, I request
the hon. Minister to come back to the House after a review of the case and
when the inquiry by the C.B.1. is over. If you do not fix up the time-frame,
many of these things will be talked over and finally forgotten. This thing
should not happen. As Shri Vayalar Ravi has said, there are two
accusations. If some accusation is there, suspension should be there. Even
an obiter dicta is taken for action. It is an observation. Here is an
observation from a sessions judge against some officers, What action have
you taken? Why don't put them under suspicion? At least, show-cause
notice should have been issued to them by now. Have you issued the
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show-cause notice to these officers? This is an accusation against you.
What are you going to say on this? Nothing has been done. Why? Whom
are you going to save? Why are you misleading us? At least, a show-cause
notice from the Department should have been issued to them. Are they so
powerful that even a show-cause notice cannot be issued to the accused? |
do not know why the Government is also hesitant on this. I would have
been happy if these officers had been suspended and show-cause notice had
been issued to the officers whom the Sessions Court had accused. But
nothing of that sort has been done. Finally, Madam, | want a time-frame as
to when the C.B.l. will conclude its enquiry? What action the Government
is going to take against the officers whom the Session Court has accused.
Will you assure the House on this issue? Of course your statement says
"recurrences”. Actually, people in our Constituencies are asking us how
you are living in Delhi? Everyday we are reading in the newspapers that
somebody has killed someone Everyday we are reading in the press that
somebody is killed. Then it becomes history. Crisis of confidence should
be cleared by the Government by its action. Piease see that these things are
done. | want you to come back to the House and let us know about your
action. Actually what happens is once the hon. Minister makes a
statement, we seek clarifications and there ends the matter. This should not
be the case. Her the Government Officers themselves are accused. So, 1
would requst the hon. Minister to answer these points and assure us that he
will come back to the House after the inquiry is over.

SHRI ADHIK SHIRODKAR: Madam, | would make only one point. 1
had forgotten to mention this. The statement begins by saying thatitis a
suo-motu statement. It implies that till the statement is made, ten days
after the incident, we, the Members of this august House had no
responsibility and that we had shown no concern. That is not the case. A
Calling Attention notice was given by me seven days back. This is a
statement it has to be in response to that and not a suo-moru statement. |
am pointing this out because otherwise this will creat an impression that we
have no responsibility or concern towards thre public at large, particularly
that young lady, who met with that unfortunate incident

*3ft -9 Tl e, O awmEHEeEe R faEE TR

* Transliteration of the speech in persian script is available in the Hindi
version of the Debate
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¢ G 78 f 5 qiRAN & daveey TR B g I P B IS =
P B9 g UE TeRgE  difurar & W R & faw, ve ome-fsfhan &
w8 g & gl et A W TE, T W a, A T, T At
Tellcll @1 THYE g1 IS FEal & B WHAl &, Y Pear & T8 8 GwHar!
AR 8 B Apar &  WON0IED & RIae T IHEm FIN WHR? a8
THEH P9 qD 81 IR T T8 THEME & Ad3a W el IHY 9! aIEer
feran e, T & #eR W qo awm? |

SHRI HK. JAVARE GOWDA (Karnataka): Madam Vice-Chairperson,
I thank you for giving me this opportunity to speak on the statement of the
Minister of State in the Department of Personnel and Training and the
. Department of Pension and Pensioners' Welfare in the Priyadarshini
Mattoo's case. I associate myseif with what the hon. Members, Mr.
Shirodkar, Mr. Hanumanthappa and Mr. Vayalar Ravi have said. [ would
like to submit in a criminal case, the theory is let dozen accused persons
go scot free, one innocent person should not be convicted. That is the
theory prevalent in the judicial system of this country. In this particular
case, the prevailing atmosphere in the country is that if you are a son of the
politician, if you a son of a senior administrative officer, if you are a son of
a rich businessman, you can go scot free. That is the prevailing system in
this country. In this particular case, as soon as the FIR was lodged in a
particular police station, by going through all the records, it appears to be
that the message went to his father again, who was working as the IGP in
Pondicherry. Being a police officer, he knows the links. He has put in so
many years of service in the field of investigation, he knows how to tab the
investigation and how to use his influence and how to talk to an officer.
This has happened right from the beginning, when the FIR was lodged. As
rightly pointed out by Mr, Hanumanthappa, what was the reason to transfer
the case to the CBI? Was the Delhi Police not competent to investigate the
case and file a charge-sheet? What was the reason behind it? Who has
played fraud on that should be thoroughly inquired by the Government of
India, not by any agency. Now, it is not the only case that is being
overlooked. There are thousands of cases in the country where injustice has
been meted out to the victims. The Judge made laws are there. The laws
made by Parliament are different. While delivering a judgement in a court of
law - in spite of the laws made by Parliament -- the Judge made laws
prevail. That is the law of the land. In this case also, as rightly pointed out
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by Mr. Hanumanthappa, when the accused was registered under section
302, in the first instance, what was the necessity to register the case under

- section 376 also? That is the point where the IGP or the officer concerned
from. ....(Interruptions).

If a case under section 302 was registered, and there was no sexual
harassment, he could had been convicted without any further evidence. The
circumstantial evidence was sufficient to convict the accused. | would like
to draw your attention to the fact that before registering the case, only one
case was registered under section 434 of the IPC for outraging the modesty
of a woman. But there were instances where five times Ms.Priyadarshini
Mattoo had given complaints against this accused.

On February 25, while Ms. Mattoo was driving her car, Santosh
folliowed her on his mobile and tried to stop her at the traffic lane. She
lodged a complaint at the R.K.Puram Police Station. The accused was
brought to the Police Station where he gave an undertaking not to harass her
in future, and he was let off. That was the first nstance where the accused
had taken the liberty of the law of this land. If he was booked in that case,
he could have been put behind bars or if the law was allowed to take its
course, he could have stopped at that. Because he is the son of an IGP, a
police officer, the Station House Officer of the R.K Puram Police Station
was also one of the accused. He is the root cause for this particular case.

Then, on August 16, Santosh followed Ms.Mattoo's car on his
motorcycle to her residence at Vasant Kunj and tried to break in. The police
was called. Ms.Mattoo filed a complaint. Another undertaking was given.
Not satisfied with the undertaking, Ms.Mattoo asked the Vasant Kunj SHO
to keep the complaint pending.

I want to draw your attention to the fact that if any man is accused in
any particular area in this country, the police will book a case immediately
without loss of time. Because of the police officer, leniency was shown. He
is advised properly, "Mr.so and so, don't go. You can chase a girl in a polite
manner. See that no complaint is filed.” This is the attitude of the police that
is prevailing in this country, not only in Delhi but in other parts also.

The second time, on October 27, Ms.Privadarshini Mattoo filed a
complaint with the Dean of the Law Faculty. Ms.Mattoo received
harassment. She had tasted the strength and the honesty of the police
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7.00 p.m.

officers. Then, she rightly complained to the Dean of the Law Faculty. the
Dean also tried his best to advise him. but the influence and the manpower
of the accused overpowered the Dean also. Then, the Dean said,"l am
unable to give protection to you,". Then also she filed a complaint.

At last, after all these things. a case was registered under section 354
IPC for outraging the modesty of a woman. | want to submit that section
354 is also a bailable offence. As soon as he gets a bail, he should be
released on bail. That may be the case. He might have been released.

Now, the point for vyour kind consideration and for the kind
consideration of the nation is that a taw student has been murdered in Delhi,
and a case has been filed. What s the judgement of this country? It is not
once case. It is giving a wrong signal to the nation. Even a law student has
been killed, and the killer is scot-free with the connivance of the officers.
Who are they? They are the servants of the people. They are the servants of
the Constitution. They are the servants of the law. They are misusing their
position and supporting this type of evidences.

I want to submit to the Chair that in this case, according to me, still,
one strong witness is hidden. The servant has not been summoned. Being a
practising criminal advocate, | submit to the Chair that the person
concerned should be written on summons saying that the summons has
been served in that particular case. This has to be enquired into in detail. Did
the person go there? Has he seen the witness? Did he go to the village where
the witness was residing ? That should be looked into. Further, on the basis
of the available evidence. the Appellate Court can be remanded of the case
because of this reason. Though the prosecution suppresses the real fact of
existence of the evidence, the person who has been cited as witness is still
existing.

Purposely. he has been avoided. On that aspect, the matter can be
remanded. It is left to the judiciary. In these circumstances, all the
Members and the common people in this country are feeling that the person
investigating the case had a bad record and he conducted the case in such a
manner in Rajasthan that the Rajasthan Court also passed strictures against
him. Immediately, a charge-sheet has to be filed, an FIR has to be filed,
against this officer under section 2010of the IPC.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): I think you
have made your point. Don't go on repeating the same thing. The Minister
should be able to understand your question and reply to it.

SHRI HLK. JAVARE GOWDA: In the circumstances I brought to the
attention of the Government, immediately, proceedings against the officer
should be initiated and the matter should be presented properly before the
appellate court. Thank you.

SHRI N. THALAVAI SUNDARAM (Tamil Nadu): 1 thank you,
Madam, for giving me this opportunity to participate in this discussion. The
entire House is accusing the CBI and the CBI officers. I also accuse the
judicial system in our country because the judgment was pronounced by
the judge who knew everything; he knew that tampering with witnesses
was there. He has the power to re-investigate the case also. Unless it was
published in the newspapers, we could not get the statement. Madam, my
point is, my learned friends mentioned clearly why this case was
transferred. It is a murder case. If any case is referred to the CBI, the CBI
would at least get the permission from the concerned State or the concerned
Magistrate. I would like to know from the hon. Minister whether there is
any permission obtained from the Magistrate concerned or the State
concerned, the Delhi State iin this case.

My learned friend asked for re-investigation. There is a latest judgment
of the Supreme Court regarding investigation officers. There were two
cases. In one case, the FIR was withdrawn and in the other, the FIR was
pending and there was a charge-sheet. It was a case of acquittal. There
was a doubt about the investigating officer. The Supreme Court observed
that the matter should be re-investigated and the case was remanded back.
In the present case, the judge knew very well that there was tampering with
the witnesses.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): You should
seek pointed clarifications on the statement made by the Minister. Please do
not go beyond that.

SHRI N. THALAVAI SUNDARAM: Madam, 1 would lke to know
from the Minister why this case was transferred to the CBI. Secondly, I
would like to know why you have not suspended the officer till now. You
state that you are taking action within 24 hours, but you are not taking
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action. 1 request the Minister to see that the officers concerned are
suspended immediately. And there should be a domestic inquiry initiated at
once. Thank you, Madam.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): 1 would just
like to make a request to hon. Members. It is a very sensitive issue. We are
discussing it and the Minister has made a statement on that sensitive issue.
I would like to give the floor to all the Members who would like to seek
clarifications from the hon. Minister. My request would be, please try to be
brief.

Now, Shri Thirunavukkarasu.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: | am sorry for differing with the
views of my learned friend, Mr. Vayalar Ravi...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): You please do
not refer to his views. You express your views on the statement of the
Minister.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: 1 am sorry. I am only
interpreting the law.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): We are not here
to interpret the law. You have to make your observations on the statement
made by the Minister.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU : According to section 403 of the
Code of Criminal Procedure, a person who has once been tried by a court
of competent jurisdiction for an offence and convicted or acquitted of such
offence, shall when such a condition of acquittal remain in force, not be
tried. That is why the Minister has said that the Government is going to file
an appeal against the judgement of the Sessions Court. 1 would lke to
know one thing from the hon. Minister. Mr. Prasad is one of the important
eye witnesses to the case. According to the procedure, summons will be
served on the witness for his appearance before the court. If the witness
fails to appear before the court, a warrant will be issued. Even then if he
fails to appear, then the court can take some other action against him. In
the present case, there is a prima facie evidence on record. Summons
were issued to the eye witnesses in the present case. Then a warrant was
issued against the eye witness for failure to appear before the court. If that
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was the case. there was enough material against the witness. Why was the
witness not brought before the court? [ would like to know from the
Minister as to what steps have been taken against the concerned officers
who had served the summons or who had returned the summons with their
false allegations on the summons. Thereafter, the investigation was
conducted and it was completed in April, 1996. The request for DNA test
was sent to the Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology, Hyderabad.
According to the judgment of the High Court, the main reason for not
ascertaining the DNA test was that the molecules of the DNA test remained
with the police officials for a long time. That is why the sample, so taker,
got decayed. and could not serve the purpose for which it was ‘taken.
There is a prima facie evidence on record that this material has not been
sent to the court. What steps have been taken by the Ministry with respect
to that? That is all.

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE (West Bengal): Madam, | will not go
into the legal wranglings of this case. Firstly, at page 2 of the statement, it
has specifically been stated that the karned Judge has expressed strong
reservations about the adequacy of the investigation. Supplementing what
Mr. Hanumanthappa has stated. that itself becomes a prima facie case
against the main accused. Now. the hon. Minister will agree with me that
according to the sense of the House, the CBI is the accused. We are not
going into the legal wranglings of the case. All of us are of the opinion that
the accused is the CBI officer against whom the Judge has expressed strong
reservation about the adequacy of the investigation. Will she agree that that
should be the only terms of reference? So, whatever has been stated at
page 3 of the statement by the Minister, is quite contradictory. Once the
Judge has expressed strong reservations, then the CBI Director has no
business to commence an inquiry to determine whether there were lapses in
the investigation. So. this is nothing. This is being done to shield him. With
this sense of the House. would the Minister agree that right now, action be
taken by the Government agamst the CBI officers? What action the
Government proposes to take in the context of the judicial stricture given
against the CBI? That is what the whole House wants to know from the
hon. Minister. Would she come with a fresh action- taken- report in this
matter before we go into this case?

Thirdly, Madam, cutting across party lines, 1 would like to say that this
is a pathetic statement. It should not have been signed by the hon. Lady
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Minister. Madam, you are in the Chair. There are two lady Ministers
present in the House. I would request them to put their foot down. In
certain cases, whether you are on this side of the House or that side of the
House...

=g OIRTE & gR # 3 @l @ & B A &1 Don't sign these
papers. 9 T 81 & A A A1 &, TE A A AL Hw wpA|

You all put your foot down and say, "We don't want this type of
Governmental statements which come and go.” My humble request and
submission to you all.-- and the whole House will join with me-- the woman
Members of the Cabinet, and the woman Members of the House,is, please
withdraw this statement. Come with a specific statement. The first and the
foremost action that the nation is waiting for from us is, the people who are
involved in the inquiry, can be suspended specifically right now, based on
the judicial judgement. Please come with that action first, and then, we will
see what is to be done. This is my request to all those of you who are
talking about women's rights. Unless you help yourself Madam, no one is
going to help you. In this male dominated society, this type of statements
will be coming. With all humility, what | submit is, you, the lady Minister,
need not have signed this statement. You should have refused to sign this.
Let someone else do it. That is all | can say, Madam.

sft wefte qens - ggae, STRVRGE RIS, U8 &9 QO a¥E A AT
T F g8 T 3oy wA o @1 Rede g & 9% Fead ugd 3 9ad @
i M R ot F= S e Sov v § @ ot v | A, R |e e A
ot gferd su FRard e 3 A BN aR-ar ferm Wvm o Rrerad
O F 95 Rh SR @ gaTn 9 2, SEe woie foar S g ok 99d
T M IS HR PE FRAS T8l et | e aeg ofk 99F et #1353
IR gferd ¥ AR g Rl F WrE, T S99 HRTR oad a8, af’b
FHAT-IA R R THR AEER B A g7 R g N Tg 987 TER
e ¥ ) 39 v w® O g et ¥ el e 98 Tl 9 ey
T AU P FRAE B A ¥ g FEA ) g9 P HEEHA 7, R ¥ B
A B} ERIRA & FINS Yo JHHRT A ARt FRAE SF T A T DI

T A OE ¥ fF gfem | u' dw W dlend. # T e S e,
F U FE IW F a8 DA 3 AF 0 A oW fFw 2w T B 2, 59
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forg ov 99 GEe ¥ Wy g @ &, § 99 Rdie 78 w1 aEar afea
W HE. F HEE b FTW BRAE B B FTOE 2|

Y rAn. T F g o MR 2 a8 3ewe T e man dd s
g ¥ Y g O AR A Y IR A aiel g1t R oR diad et 8
A Jafs Tt @ T Sar) zRReTE # oeRi 3 o waER R SEa
T B D AGEIDAT & T IYATy B B Agrasd 2| fra gfes sreer ar
AR, aFm & U9 FA A T, sHANTE & e, T 99 gfew
IEER o MR IE. sFER F R RS, I o M I ¥ IW Iwgufy
IEF T F WA 05F Ry At 8, A S sroen w1 S S F Tl wwan
2. 9a®m WM FifESRrga REs aur o R M & 9k &an @1 o o 4@
HY WieW BF & Sa9R X WHR & 99 I9¢ R 81 & ayg W) TWoR A
78 R 99 QA g gt & Fd Ad R gfem ot A o wé
gga frdt g &9 § diw 1 A g T8 e ar ok sE AR A B
A feoqolt &t A R W ST g8 e @ % | 39 Rvg w w3 St SFe
<, A ¥ g A I | s |

Igawieay (Ol |9Q9 @iud) s | Aty | oo wew #
T e gisamm |

ft v fAfa (Sfw1) 8 1o e @ S 98 g | ¥ s
WY @ Y A § | 89RT ARAGR U8 2, Rule No. 251 says: 'A statement

may be made by a Minister on a matter of public importance.'! & dfeid
eH f5| & ar 4 2, I9F 3AEn # g, 36 forar T @ "For all these

reasons, | entirely share the sentiments which have been expressed on the
floor of this august House. When an innocent person is punished, that is a
miscarriage of justice." Till the charges are proved, 1z 7l @ & & @& A

grefen far 8, Who has drafted it? It is completely not as per the practice
and procedure. It is not a suo moru_statement. The main point is about the
CBI. "It is equally a miscarriage of justice when one who is guilty escapes
the law."Why has he escaped? Is it because of the fault of the Government?

Y I G B T 98 P & o € ? WReR @l Tt & faw R}, A TR

THR 1 8 | You go in for appeal. So far as the appeal is concerned, we
have nothing to say. So far as the review part is concerned, we have
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nothing to say. But the whole thing has been done to shield the CBI. 0
0 a0 & IR ¥ wWeAe 89 TRy | We demand a statement regarding

the CBI investigation, the nature of investigation, the conduct of
investigation and coverage of the matter. Thank you.

SuauTegs (FArR 1A @igS) ¢ sh T @ | (=awE) T3 e
P PV AW I T B ?

ﬂ@.ﬁﬂ?ﬂm: W‘HIS"EQ;EW? I 1 want to make only one
point. The Delhi Police had given her a persenal security officer. When she
was killed, there was a personal security officer. On 6.11.1995, the Delhi
Police had given a Personal Security Officer and on the 23rd January, she
was murdered. She was under the protection and care of a personal
security officer who was given by the Delhi Police. If there was a police
security officer, it becomes a death under police custody. What was he
doing? Where was he at that time?

SHRI JIBON ROY (West Bengal): Madam, my head hangs in shame
and [ am shattered to hear the events that developed. | would request the
hon. Minister not give the answer today. Let her come tomorrow with
detailed information. We want that action should be taken against those two
CBI officials. Otherwise, today's answer will be a formalised answer. You
go and consult the officers, consult the Ministry and talk to the CBL. You
come with the Action Taken Report. We want to see that the Government
has done something.

SHRI SANATAN BISI: | want-a ruling on it. I would like to know
whether it can be a suo motu statement or not.

SHRIMATI. VASUNDHARA RAIJE : Madam, it is a statement.

SHRI SANATAN BISI: | wouid like to know whether it is a statement
on a case, or, a statement on CBI. | want your ruling on this.

SHRIMATI. VASUNDHARA RAJE: [ would like to associate myself
with the feelings of the Government with those that have been expressed by
the Members of the House. 1 have time and again said in my statement that
it is a tragic incident. It is something that has left us all anguished and that
the Government shares the concern of all the hon. Members and we wil
take the necessary steps. | would like to make one or two clarifications on
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this point. The hon. Member, Mr. Shirodkar, mentioned that a suo motu
statement cannot be made because a Calling Attention was already
introduced. 1 would like to make a clarification that no such notice of
Calling Attention was available to our Ministry. Hence, the statement is swo
motu. But apart from any of this, I would like to say that reinvestigation of
this case cannot really take place now. It can be ordered only by the
appellate court. The appellate court can find the same evidence enough to
convict the accused, and if there is any apprehension in the mind of those
Members who were here that the accused will go scot-free, that is not
correct.  The Members sitting over here, all of them, mentioned why the
case was transferred to the CBI. 1 would like to say one thing. It was
transferred to the CBI in 1996, a long time ago. The investigation was
conducted and the chargesheet was filed in April, 1996. As you know,
there was a different Government at that time. (/nterruptions)...

SHRI SANATAN BISI:  No. It is not relevant. (Interruptions)...
SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAJE: Just one minute. Let me finish.

(Interruptions). ...
st gras afy - dew, 99 - WReR o, IF-d wweR T8 oft

..(Interruptions). ..

These are not very material. (/nterruptionsy. ...

SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAJE: Please lisien to my clarifications
and then give your remarks. (/nterruptions)....

SHRI JIBON ROY: Madam, this is not the way. (/nterruptions). ..

SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAJE: No points. Please hear me now
and then give your remarks. (Interruptions)... Nobody is stopping you
from making them. But | would like to say that the case was transferred to
the CBI on the request of the Commissioner of Delhi Police who was not
convinced about the partiality of the investigation by the Delhi Police.
(Interruptions).. ..

SHRI JIBON ROY: Itis allright. (/nterruptions)...

SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAJE: This is there and I am telling you
this. (Interruptions)... 1 wouid like to mention the timing of the case also.
The investigation was completed and the chargesheet was filed in 1996. 1|
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would also like to make it clear that the Director, CBI, has commanded an
internal inquiry into any of the lapses that might have committed by the
investigating officers.  He assured the Government that on the basis of the
findings appropriate action would be taken. Let me just set to rest any
apprehension that may be there in the minds of the Members sitting over
here today that we are as anguished and as concerned as you are and that
we will take all necessary steps. [ want to thank all the Members who have
participated and shown their concern. | also thank them for their valuable
suggestions which will be kept in mind. (Interruptions). ..

SHRI JIBON ROY: Will you come tomorrow with an action taken
report? (Interruptions)... Will you come tomorrow with an action taken
report? (Interruptions)....

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE: Madam, (Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Mr.
Dipankar Mukherjee, whatever clarifications you wanted, Madam Mnister
has given. (Interruptions)...

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: We don't want any clarifications.
(Interruptions)... You give her directions... (Interruptions)...

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: No questions have been answered
(Interruptions)... Are you interested in wasting the time of the House?
(Interruptions). ..

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Madam, the point is this. Two Judges had
passed comments on the same officers. (Imterruptions)... What is
preventing the Government from suspending them and holding an inquiry?
They are in service. (Interruptions)....Of course, 1 don't blame the Minister
on that point. (Interruptions)... Why can't you give a direction to the CBI
first to take action against them? Why can't you do that first?
(Interruptions)...

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: The system will lose its credibility,
if we go by these arguments. Ultimately, what has happened? There is a
judicial stricture. We want the Government to come here and say
specifically that prima facie action is taken against those officers, against
whom there is a judicial stricture. This is the first point.
(Interruptions)... The second point is this. I again appeal to you--you are an
hon. lady Minister--to take action against them.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Mr. Dipaz"ar
Mukherjee, will you please sit down? ([Interruptions)...

SHR! DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: Have you suspended the officials?
Have the officials been suspended or not? (Interruptions).... Have the
officials, who were against this inquiry, been suspended? (Interruptions)...
Have they been suspended? ([/nterruptions)... What is the action taken?
{Interruptions). ..

SHRI! JIBON ROY: That is important. (/nterruptions)...

SHRIMATI] VASUNDHARA RAJE: Madam, I just said that there was
an internal inquiry which was on. When that inquiry is completed, action
will be taken. (interruptions)...

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE: That wiu take its own time.
(Interruptions)... What is the action taken? (Interruptions)... Prima facie
you can suspend the officials against whom there is a judicial stricture.
(Interruptions)....

SHRIMATI VASUNDHARA RAIJE: The CBI Director has gone in
appeal. (Interruptions)...

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: You came to the House without taking
any action. (Interruptions)...

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE: Madam, what is happening?
(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Mr.
Mukherjee, please sit down. ({nterruptions)...

SHRI JIBON ROY: Madam, we are not satisfied. You please do
something. You please ask her to come tomorrow.... (Interruptions)....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Mr. Jibon Roy
and Mr. Dipankar Mukherjee, whatever clarifications you sought from the
hon. Minister, she tried her level best to give. She has given an assurance
also. (Interruptions)...

SHR! DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE: What is the assurance?
(Interruptions)...
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SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Madam Vice-Chairman,
{Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): What is there
now, Mr. Hanumanthappa? (/nterruptions)...

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Madam, the whole country is looking
towards the Parliament. The case is being reported in the Press. The whole
country is- agitated on this issue. The House spent more than an hour on
this subject. What is the reaction? The Government is also anguished and
they will take whatever action we want. That is all the reply that we have.
{Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE): Mr.
Hanumanthappa, the Minister has given an assurance to the House.
(Interruptions). ..

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Madam, if the Chair is satisfied with
the clarifications, we have no objection. We put the burden on you.
{Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL (Madhya Prad'esh): The hon. Minister's reply
may not be quite satisfactory to you. (/nterruptions)...

SHRI JIBON ROY: No, no. (Interruptions)... It is not a matter of
satisfaction. (/nterruptions).... | have never seen in my life such a thing
taking place. (Interruptions)...

fl waraq fafy : afe @ od H 2 | IfE A e B BIEd
FANE | BTN T HA R ? '

What more are we interested in?

Let there be a discussion on the activities of CBI in this case. That is
the real forum.

ITRITEAS (AR WG @rad) - =R T A B svaET R ¥ aR
T T AR § 7

st waras Al : =9 9 R DD and. & Fas A1 Let there be a
discussion on the activities of CBI in this case. That is the real forum. z®
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SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Madam, the views expressed by the 1
Members will be taken into account. Why is a notice required?

Iggureas (Fard F99 @iad) ;- R/ S, 39 F e T PO HEA
g IBA R ? L (AWT) . R A E fE TR N A a3 B gh Bl
F e | 39 & e AR $V Ul € ® | 1 adjourn the House till 11 a.m.
tomorrow.

The House then adjourned at twenty-six minutes past seven of the clock till
eleven of the clock on Wednesday, the 15th December, 1999.
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